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9/15/71

Mr. Hagperty
letro Desk

The New York Uimes
Times Square, .Y,

Dear Mr, laggerty,

Intermittently, as I have time tonight, I will write a few suggestions pursuant to our
conversation this afternoone I rugret I did not write the name of the editor to wiom you
referved me. And I hope you will understand it is wy concern and the certainty that if
anyone can do what must be done at Attica it is the LUimes that impels these sug estions.

My own work ig wore than I can kecp up with, but this is a disaster tho full potcntial of
which I have not seen or heard sug ested, and the wore irresponsible threats and condemnations
are aired by lightweights with accesz to & camera, the greater the potential for more harm,.

Something lilce this had to follow San estin, What will follow thia God alone knows.
I hope this can have an outcome that nay diminish the possibilities and that can at least
result in a doecleration of intent to erase gome injustices, to restorec some denied righta. j

In my ouhger day I was part of aeveral ofiicial investigations of what were designated
"mags,cres", In each case it was impossible to get the truth from the police. “n each case
vital fact, somehow, Jjust menaged to et "lost", records just happened npt to have been kepte
The first assignment that awalted me on wartime assignment to the USS was based on no more
than the late General Wild #ill Donovan's hunch, as I was able to prove, a correct one, that
four of his boys han been framed. Yet I am not anti-police and, in fact, I work with a
police agency to which ! have been able to sup.ly inforsation it could not otherwise obtain,

My concern ip not that the press will uot be able to obtain access to most of the
information, for . ma confidunt that ray well have been uade imposaible by now. It is, rather,
that it will not find it possible to obtain snd understand enough of the evidence, If you
were aware of my published and unchallenged and more, my unpublished work on the investiga=-
tion of the JIK apsassination you would have a glimmer of what I mean by the instinetive snd
often imediate police self-protection wechaniam, Showld this at some tiuwe interst you, on
a basis of confidence it ds acceasible to you. The mout essential evidonce no longer exists,
and I am talidng of what * wentioned to you, that kind of cvidence. These things can get
s0 complicated that no one mind can hold them all, that no single reporter, regardless of
competence, con bo alert to them or in many cases aware of them,

Thus I hoped that as a consequonce of wuy call, despite the refusal of elmost cveryone
to say anything except in self-justification, I hoped the *imes would fond it possible to ask
if thome obviouws tests (and tlhe normal ballisties ones) had been vade, had becn properly
isolated end idontified, .ould be ruported upon, and that the requisite evidence would like-
wise be preserved without confusione It is the idnd of think that would not occur to wost
reporters with too much to do already.

One thing I did not say is that some effort should be made to get every surviving
priso:ner to write out and dite a full statement of Mis recollection of the atiack and what
lusediately preceeded and followed 1te You uay rocall that all the press was removed in
advance, It therfors will have nothing but the official version. Gne possible means would
be to buy radio time locally and broadeaut this requeste The srisoners could then hold thelr
statements until such a time as their lawyers may see them., The rcason they canuot now has
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0 do woth confusion, 1t is to prevent what hapocned at San wuentin, when the priscners
Aaediatel ; blew the ofiicial mythology about whatk happened there and to the degree
possible, to prevent the kind of embarras ment that foliowed the phoney ~licago Panther
"investigation" by the polices I think that were the Times to ask the prisoners to do this,
and to ack that they be forwarded only through each pri:oner's lauyer if he so elocted,
there could be no guestion of abdicated rights and no charge zade against the Yiues. Rather
would anyonc questionin;: that procedure be suspect. Is it not strange that when there is
all this talk of an "inve tigation" the State has not asked each prisoner to do it? This
can hardly be because the Staetes has no lawyers, does not kmow how to investigate, or
wants the best recollection possibles I have seen too many ofiicial self-investigations
not to anticipate the inovitable,

One of the things I did not mention is a new science, official police and legael
sewantics. Lspecially when they use thoir cliches. It is easy to misread what reports
says, for this is the intent, But in moat cases, it can be pointed out that the police
are not reporters and the language was miscinstrued. It has become quite a skill. * have
becn analyzing this for years.

I undergtand the Wglte House has anuounced there will be no federal investigation.
this is a political decision, not a legal one, if any two of all those police cogbined for
a single impropriety, then the Civul Rights Act's conspiracy provision was violated. Tids
can't be determined policically, can be only by an investigation, *nvestigation is nof
an accusation of gullt. It can also establish intocence. Reluctance to establish in..ocence
is not unrcasonably questioned.

But if all the incidminating evidence I suspect may not be destroyed at any point
secnms in danger of being forced out, it will be a simple matter to give ell thia evidence
to the ¥BI, which will thon preserve it. The press has tended not to question the FBSI
fictlon that all its files are secret. Some are, soue can't be, and some lose their secrocye
Should tids hap;en, may I ask that you keep copies of ell official statoments and, if you
would like to obtain them, I thinic I cun show you how it can be accowplished. I have buen
ablc to do this affer being rofused by Kleindienst personally (the last chapter of my
FRAFE-UP delo with the highlights and the disclosures, also relevant to such investizations).
I would also suggest that if any interpretations of e.idence are madc public you keep the
officlal copies and, if it is not asking tou much, send me Xxeroxes so L uay study them., If
I thint I see in them what may be hidden, I'll phone you. Phis has happened before. It can
again, I anm more adjusted to thei special lingo and gyntax than most. I have one of the
two largest collections of FBI reports anywhere,Thousands aud thousands of pages-porhaps
2,000 L haven't been able to catalogue yet. {t is mot uncom on for them to really say the
oppoidite of .hat they are rupresented ag saying.

Each sample of evidence saved, by the way, should have the identifying initials of
whoever dirst isolated it. Lt is or at least was noimal for the policszito reguire the
accounting ol all expended ammo of specified types, another item you .ay want. Yone evidence
is properly withheld to deiend the rights of those who may be subject to churges, but this
is wote. Some should be withheld to preserve the rights of privacy, but this is one of the
larger brushes for the amearing of whitewashs I am not sug esting that cverything public

authority does is suspect, wut I am sugresting it is not unwise to conzider each case as
e separate one. When police are under criticism they do what they regard as necessary, In
my investigations I kmow of no exception, nor do I recall any conspicuous case in which one
agency did not protect all others.

I hope this is not coaling Hewcastle, that the length is no burden to you, anc that
you can puzzle out ny typos, for I work an avergae 19-hour day still, I do hope the “imes
will persist in this major effort, and to the revelation of truth to the degree it is
pos:ible.If I can help in any way, just call me.

Sincercly,

Harold Weisberg



